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Matson, Karen

From: Saunsaucie, Kristina
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:57 PM
To: Matson, Karen
Subject: FW: HSES Grantee  - 10CH011314 - FA2 Corrective Active Extension Request

 
 
Kristina Saunsaucie, MA she/hers 
IMH-E® Infant Mental Health Mentor-Policy 
IMH-E® Infant Mental Health- Family Reflective Supervisor 
 
Early Head Start Program Supervisor 
Snohomish County Human Services 
Office: 425-388-6439 
Cell: 425-315-2178 

 
There is no power for change greater than a community discovering what it cares about. 
–Margaret J. Wheatley writer, teacher, speaker 

 

From: HSES ‐ DO NOT REPLY <no‐reply@hsesinfo.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:56 PM 
To: Somers, Dave J <Dave.Somers@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Brell‐Vujovic, Mary Jane 
<Mary.Vujovic@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Iana Shevtsova <iana.shevtsova@acf.hhs.gov>; Saunsaucie, Kristina 
<Kristina.Saunsaucie@co.snohomish.wa.us>; Deana Tuttle <deana.tuttle@acf.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Robert Colombini <robert.colombini@acf.hhs.gov> 
Subject: HSES Grantee ‐ 10CH011314 ‐ FA2 Corrective Active Extension Request 
 

 

CAUTION. This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise 
caution with links and attachments. 

 

  

 
From: Robert Colombini (robert.colombini@acf.hhs.gov) 
Grant Number: 10CH011314 
Grantee Name: Snohomish, County of 
 
Hi There, 
You request to extend your FA2 correcive action has been approved.  Your new correcitve action for all 
program areas is now August 17, 2024.   
 
If you have further questions, please contact your Program Specialist. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Rob Colombini 
 
 
Attachments: None 
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Please login to HSES (https://hses.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/) to view and respond. 
 
To be able to log in and respond to a message in HSES under the Correspondence tab, you will need an account. If you do not yet 
have one, please contact the HSES Help Desk to obtain a user ID and password. 

This message was sent by the Head Start Enterprise System (https://hses.ohs.acf.hhs.gov). For assistance, please contact the HSES 
Help Desk at help@hsesinfo.org or call 1‐866‐771‐4737 (toll‐free) or 1‐571‐429‐4858 (local), Monday ‐ Friday, 8 a.m. ‐ 7 p.m. EST (not 
available on weekends or federal holidays). Reference ID: [1357548] 


